

Notes of MCBK Steering Group Meeting held on 7 December 2020 at 3 pm via MS Teams

Present:

Jeremy Wyatt (JWy)
Philip Scott (PS)
Nick Booth (NB)
John Williams (JW)
Andrew Mitchell (AM)
Tom Foley (TF)
Sue Lacey-Bryant (SL)
Charlie McKay (CM)
Ben McAlister (BA)

Apologies: Tito Castillo

1. HDRUK Knowledge Sharing Project - Collaborathon

PS provided an update and agreed to circulate Zoom links for the Collaborathon so MCBK members could join as observers. Thanks were expressed to BCS for funding a prize for the winner.

2. HDRUK Project – Sharing outputs and dissemination

There were discussions about dissemination following the Collaborathon, including:

- a further HDRUK event;
- possibly HEE or NICE might be interested in information sharing sessions
- know-how sharing work to be disseminated through a Digital Health Rewired session
- journal article (LHS journal, BMJ HCI, HSJ?)
- a meeting to be held with George Moulton, University of Manchester to discuss education and learning around learning health systems.
- A possible webinar with the NHS X AI Lab
- Linking with AHSNs working in this area via Alan Davies.
- Conference or workshop to discuss mobilising computable knowledge sharing.

3. Promoting Knowledge Sharing within HDRUK

JWy and PS had discussions with HDRUK about possibly setting up a strategic knowledge sharing group, one of whose functions could include identifying potential funding opportunities and pipeline of potential knowledge objects.

4. Plans for 2021

Some ideas had been discussed in item 2, above. Further ideas included possible work with the Object Management Group and/or NHS X on specifying clinical pathways and a glossary. It was agreed that a stakeholder mapping exercise would be useful.

5. AoB – none

6. Date of next meeting - TBC